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TIHE LAW FIRM OF PUCKETT AND FARAJ, PC

May 5, 2010

Carolynn K. Beck

8190 Strawberry Lane Apt #322
Falls Church, VA 22042

Dear Carolynn,

Enclosed is a payment for your work in April 2010 for the Hamama, 3D Global, and
GoodFellas cases. The Check # is 1118, in the amount of $512.50 and includes the following:

Hamama Case = 7.5 Hours in April 2010

3D Global Case = 6.8 Hours in April 2010
GoodFellas Case = 6.2 Hours in April 2010
Overhead Time = 0 Hour in March 2010
Total Time = 20.5 Hours x $25.00 = $512.50

Expenses:
No Expenses in the Month of April 2010
Total Check = $512.50

If any of this is not calculated correctly, please let me know.

Sincerely.

4larc lyn Atwgpd

Business Manager
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